
 

PREPARED BY: Matt Morley 
 Parks and Public Works Director 
   
 
Reviewed by: Town Manager and Assistant Town Manager 
   
 

110 E. Main Street Los Gatos, CA 95030 ● (408) 354-6832 
www.losgatosca.gov 

TOWN OF LOS GATOS                                          

COUNCIL AGENDA REPORT 

MEETING DATE: 04/20/2021 

ITEM NO: 11 

DESK ITEM 

   
 

DATE:   April 20, 2021 

TO: Mayor and Town Council 

FROM: Laurel Prevetti, Town Manager 

SUBJECT: Review and Discuss the Activities of the Parks Commission 
 

REMARKS: 

This desk item reflects public comment received from 11:01 a.m., Monday, April 19, 2021 
through 11:00 a.m., Tuesday, April 20, 2021.  
 
 
Attachments Previously Received with Staff Report: 
1. Enabling Resolution 
2. Commission Recruitment Questionnaire 

 
Attachment Previously Received with Addendum: 
3. Public Comment Received from 11:01 a.m., Thursday, April 15, 2021 through 11:00 a.m., 

Monday, April 19, 2021.  
 
Attachment Received with this Desk Item 
4. Public Comment Received from 11:01 a.m., Monday, April 19, 2021 through 11:00 a.m., 

Tuesday, April 20, 2021. 
 


